BEN DONEGAN

CONSULTING GEOLCG ST 265-!5‘-}[ L

A R A T
2127 San Mateo MQUORIVIOUIK  Prones MXNMRR oF . . ‘ PR GEe
N, E. ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEX!ICO

Secretary - Director

0il Zonservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Hexico

Dear Sir:

tnclosed is copy of tne application to ar::
.. bunn No. 3 Grevey well located 1720 feet f:
ane 60 feet from the west line of Section 2&
Rarge | East In the Puerto Chiquito field of Arriba County,
New Mexico. We today mailed five copies of i< zpplication to
the U. S. Geologicai ~urvey at Farmington for tre.r consideration
or approval,

»n the South line
icwnship 26 North,

>

This is an uncrtiodor Puerto Chicuito ic ot

necess:tated
A
-

by topographic conaitions. Dr, Sam G, Dunn 5 iie operator f

the North, East, and .outh offset locations. = tack = Greer, IncC.
is the operator of tho West offset location, &y carbon copy of
tnis letter and copy f the application maii=c tcday by certified
mail to Bolack - Grae~ Inc.,, we request that 7=y send to »you

written waiver oy th. s location,

We jespectiuii, LGuest your apptova: o - IOERLE gk o SEe T Nethd
oacETion,
Sinceretv
Dr, S3m oy, L.
;
e
e 33 : (RN

P
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